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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

SOUTHERN  DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
)

v. )
)

JEFF PIERSON )

I N F O R M A T I O N

COUNT ONE:  (18 U.S.C. § 2252A(b)(1))

The United States Attorney charges:

From in or about January 2003, continuing to in about October 2004, in Jefferson County,

within the Northern District of Alabama, and elsewhere, the defendant,

 JEFF PIERSON,

did conspire with others known and unknown to The United States Attorney to knowingly mail,

transport, and ship in interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer,

child pornography, a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(1), all in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2252A(b)(1).

COUNT TWO:  (18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(1))

The United States Attorney Charges:

From in or about January 2003, continuing to in about October 2004, in Jefferson County,
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within the Northern District of Alabama, and elsewhere, the defendant,

 JEFF PIERSON,

did knowingly mail, transport, and ship in interstate and foreign commerce by any means,

including by computer, child  pornography, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2252A(a)(1).

ALICE H. MARTIN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

/s/

JAMES E. PHILLIPS
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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